



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Patricia Wilma		
Board/Commission Name: Seattle Planning Commission		Position Title: Position #9
<input type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other:	Date Appointed: 3/7/2017	Term of Position: * 4/16/2017 to 4/15/2020
Residential Neighborhood: Wedgwood	Zip Code: 98115	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: Patti's commitment to a live able Seattle spans a 40-year career in land use planning and architecture. Her interests include how residential communities must accommodate higher densities and a population that desires "in-city" services and amenities while maintaining the neighborhood character as well as open space, how the public realm can enhance the livability and health of a city, and quality transit oriented/mixed use development. As a life-long resident of Seattle Patti is a past member of both Queen Anne and Wedgwood Community Councils and the Queen Anne/Magnolia Design Review Board. She currently works for the City of Bellevue Planning and Community Development Department with a focus on urban design and land use. Patti lives with her husband in the Wedgwood neighborhood.		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): ROB JOHNSON		Appointing Signatory: Rob Johnson Seattle City Councilmember

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not appointment date or appointee.
August 30, 2016

Patricia Wilma



Professional Experience – Public Sector

City of Bellevue – Department of Planning and Community Development – 1984 to Present

Urban Design Planning Manager / Planning Division 2008-present

- Develop/manage implementation of urban design improvements and studies as part of "One-City" multi-departmental team
 - Bel-Red Streetscape Design Guidelines and Standards
 - Urban Boulevards and Enhanced Right of Ways Initiative
 - Downtown Great Streets Design Manual
 - Eastlink Light Rail analysis team
 - Downtown Livability Initiative – land use-code update

Urban Design Planning Manager / Land Use Division 1999 - 2008

- Supervised/advised land use planners on urban design and architectural design issues for design/development review
- Co-developed and guided downtown code amendments such as pedestrian skybridge, retail incentive, and code amendments through to adoption
- Participated in interdepartmental team to resolve code conflicts
- Developed and guided Pedestrian Corridor Guidelines and Building/Sidewalk Relationship Guidelines amendments through to adoption
- Project management of major downtown and other mixed-used development


Community Development Manager Planning Division 1998 - 1999

- Managed public arts and community development programs
- Developed and implemented business rules and procedures

Land Use Senior Planner Land Use Division 1984 - 1998

- Project management and design review of development in Bellevue with an emphasis in the downtown.
 - Lincoln Square
 - Bellevue Arts Museum
 - Bellevue Square
 - Bellevue City Hall
 - Bellevue Place
 - The Bravern
- Co-developed design guidelines and standards including Pedestrian Corridor/Major Public Open Space Design Guidelines, Building/Sidewalk Relationship Guidelines, Bel-Red Subarea, Urban Design Element of the Comprehensive Plan

Patricia Wilma



Professional Experience - Private Sector Architecture

TRA - 1978 to 1984

- Drafting, production
Washington State Convention Center
Washington State University
SeaTac Airport

Olson Walker Architects - 1976 to 1977

- Drafting/production Pike and Virginia Building

Qualifications

- Quick, creative, collaborative problem identification and solving
- Excellent interpersonal communication skills
- 23 years of experience writing and applying urban design guidelines
- Various interdepartmental committees focused on improving the livability of Bellevue
- 17 years of SEPA analysis
- 9 years of experience practicing architecture in the private sector
- Outstanding customer service ethic
- Presentations to Commission, City Council, and business and community groups
- Consultant contract management
- Work load management and analysis

Education / Certification / Affiliation

1975 Bachelor of Arts in Environmental Design / University of Washington
1987 Registered Architect / State of Washington
Queen Anne/Magnolia Design Review Board (3 years)
Queen Anne Community Council (4 years)
Wedgwood Community Council (1 year)

Patricia Wilma



Professional Experience - Private Sector Architecture

TRA – 1978 to 1984

- Drafting, production
Washington State Convention Center
Washington State University
SeaTac Airport

Olson Walker Architects – 1976 to 1977

- Drafting/production Pike and Virginia Building

Qualifications

- Quick, creative, collaborative problem identification and solving
- Excellent interpersonal communication skills
- 23 years of experience writing and applying urban design guidelines
- Various interdepartmental committees focused on improving the livability of Bellevue
- 17 years of SEPA analysis
- 9 years of experience practicing architecture in the private sector
- Outstanding customer service ethic
- Presentations to Commission, City Council, and business and community groups
- Consultant contract management
- Work load management and analysis

Education / Certification / Affiliation

1975 Bachelor of Arts in Environmental Design / University of Washington
1987 Registered Architect / State of Washington
Queen Anne/Magnolia Design Review Board (3 years)
Queen Anne Community Council (4 years)
Wedgwood Community Council (1 year)

Seattle Planning Commission

Sixteen Members: Pursuant to *Seattle Municipal Code 3.64.010, 3.64.020*, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2, three year terms:

- 7 City Council-appointed
- 8 Mayor-appointed
- 1 Other Appointing Authority-appointed: Seattle Planning Commission

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
5	F	7	1.	Member	Lauren Craig	4/16/16	4/15/19	2	City Council
3	F	5	2.	Member	Eileen Canola	4/16/16	4/15/19	1	Mayor
6	M	2	3.	Member	Tim Parham	4/16/16	4/15/19	2	City Council
6	F	2	4.	Member	Lauren Squires	4/16/16	4/15/19	1	Mayor
5	F	4	5.	Member	Marjorie Press	4/16/16	4/15/19	2	City Council
1	F	3	6.	Member	Grace H. Kim	4/16/17	4/15/20	1	Mayor
6	F	1	7.	Member	Kara Martin	4/16/17	4/15/20	1	City Council
6	M	3	8.	Member	David Shelton	4/16/17	4/15/20	1	Mayor
6	F	4	9.	Member	Patricia Wilma	4/16/17	4/15/20	1	City Council
1	M	2	10.	Member	Michael Austin	4/16/17	4/15/20	1	Mayor
3	M	3	11.	Member	Julio Sanchez	4/16/16	4/15/19	1	City Council
9	F	6	12.	Member	Jamie Stroble	4/16/15	4/15/18	1	Mayor
6	M	4	13.	Member	David Goldberg	4/16/15	4/15/18	1	City Council
9	F	2	14.	Member	Sandra Fried	4/16/15	4/15/18	1	Mayor
6	M	6	15.	Member	Jake McKinstry	4/16/15	4/15/18	1	Seattle Planning Commission
9	F	3		Get Engaged Member	Keiko Budech	9/2016	9/2017	1	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)

	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other (Specification Optional)	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	2	6			2	0	1	0	0	2	0	0	3
Council	3	4			0	0	1	0	2	4	0	0	0
Other	1	0			0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Total	6	10			2	0	2	0	2	7	0	0	3

Key:

*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

**G List *gender*, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.